From: Iroth@ncsc.org <Iroth@ncsc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 4:49 PM
Subject: ecelp

vear IR

Thank you for payment for the upcoming the CLAC Conference, October 5-8, 2025, at the Judicial
Education Center in Phoenix, Arizona. The following information is a receipt of payment for your
registration.

Payment Amount:
Payment Reference:
Payment Type:
Payment Date:

****Reminder conference fees are refundable until 5 PM ET, Friday, September 5, 2025,****
We look forward to seeing you in Phoenix!

Confirmation Number: 220757
Customer Number: 247033

ourt Interpreter
Brazoria County
111 E Locust Street

AncI)I, TX 77515

2025 CLAC Conference

October 5-8, 2025

Registrant Name Date/Time Description Qty Amount Status
[ ] Registration CLAC Member 1 $375.00 ACTIVE

Registration Fee  $375.00
Total Amount Paid  $0.00
Balance $375.00

If there are errors in any of the information or require further information, please contact Lauren Roth at

Iroth@ncsc.org.

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the County's
policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer system by any County
employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the laws of the State of Texas.



